
 
 

  

DATE:  November 1, 2022                                ACTION: 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Sr. Member Services Manager 
 
RE: APPROVAL – New Rules PK.2.10 Player Rotation and PK.2.11 Guests Must Be 

Accompanied By A Member 
 
 
Background 
 
Due to the rapid growth of the pickleball sport, pickleball players are experiencing difficulties 
securing courts for play. This is due to the high volume of non-members or guests who play on 
the courts. Often these guests are not accompanied by the Canyon Lake member and do not 
follow the game guidelines posted at the courts. On September 20, the Rules Review 
Committee met with some pickleball players to discuss improving this situation. The following 
new rules are being proposed.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
None 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve add new rules PK.2.10 and PK.2.11 as 
attached. 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 
Amanda Moore, Sr. Member Services Manager 



Current Rule 
 
None 
 
Proposed Revision (Redlined) 
 
None 
 
Revised Rule 
 
PK.2.10 Player Rotation  
No player or team shall play more than (2) games in a row when other players are waiting.  
Fine: $100.00  
 
PK.2.11 Guests Must Be Accompanied by A Member  
All guests must be accompanied by a member carrying a CLPOA card at all times. Guests are defined as 
any individual(s) who do not have a CLPOA card. No more than (3) guests per tract and lot are allowed to 
use the courts at any one time.  
Fine: $100.00 
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